



7-20-2026

D Griffis Construction
570 Heritage Crossing Macclenny
Macclenny, Florida 32063

Attn: Dylan Griffis

W.O. No.: 20260370

Dear Mr. Griffis,

The elevation of the foundation at 154 NW Bison Ct, White Springs, Florida, 32096 is 12.0 inches above the Centerline of Morrell Street.

Kind Regards,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Arnold J. Johns". The signature is written over a faint, circular, embossed seal of the State of Florida Land Surveyors. The seal contains the text "STATE OF FLORIDA", "LAND SURVEYORS", and "JULY 18TH 1845".

Arnold J. Johns, PLS